HERMON LABORATORIES

December 30, 2004

American TCB

6731 Whittier Ave

Suite C110

McLean, VA 22101

Attn: Mr. Timothy Johnson, Examining Engineer

RE: your e-mail dated December 28, 2004; Airspan Networks Ltd.
FCC ID: PIDAIRSPAN-WIPLL2, ATCB001946

Dear Mr. Johnson,
Please find below the answers to your questions.

1

2)
3)

4)

5)

6)

The revised list of antennas, the “aswipll_2_4GHz_ext_ant_rev1” file was uploaded on December 30,
2004 via Additional Information folder.

As mentioned above.

Please refer to Part 2 of User manual, “Safety_requirements_16078", page 2-3, where an example and
details for user are given

Airspan does not supply cables for external antennas connection, so, the measurements were done
without the 100 ft cable. The User Manual, part 2, page 2-3 describes the instructions for user.

By mistake the plots were mixed up. The revised test report AIRRAD_FCC.16078_rev2 with correct plots
was uploaded on December 30, 2004. Please refer to plot 7.5.55 (former 7.5.49) and plot 7.5.57 (former
7.5.51).

The plots 7.5.19 — 7.5.24 (measurements with Panel antenna) and plots 7.5.58 — 7.5.63 (measurements
with Omni-directional antenna) are provided in the revised test report AIRRAD_FCC.16078_rev2.

Many thanks for your assistance and patience.

Sincerely,

Marina Cherniavsky,
certification engineer
Hermon Laboratories



